

From: Swil, Jonathan
Sent: 17 April 2014 16:38
To: Band, Christa
Subject: FW: Slides
Attachments: POL_Options appraisal paper_do.pptx

Christa

I will look at this in conjunction with my drafting of the letter. Let me know if you have any comments.

Jonathan

From: David Oliver [GRO]
Sent: 16 April 2014 15:37
To: Swil, Jonathan
Cc: Rodric Williams
Subject: Slides

Jonathan,

Thanks for your time yesterday on the call. As a first step to documenting some of the thoughts I have pulled together the attached slides – grateful for your thoughts and in particular views on where I have referenced Linklaters/legal advice that this is accurately captured.

Any issues please call.

Thanks

David

David Oliver
Programme Manager
Initial Complaint and Mediation Scheme
[GRO]
Mobile [GRO]

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, LONDON EC1V 9HQ.
